
From:  (PPD)
To: DAVID CHO (PPD)
Cc:  (PPD);  (PPD)
Subject: Re: Family Pet
Date: Saturday, March 6, 2021 8:54:05 PM

Copy all. I appreciate the info.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 6, 2021, at 8:51 PM, DAVID CHO (PPD) < @usss.dhs.gov> wrote:
>
> Copy.  We passed to usher Office.  FLD also passed to    Will present to  on Monday.  RTC K9
trainer  is very good at training canines.  He did it for Obama, etc.  we have extended that piece and will
pursue again.
>
> Also, FUI -  and has been a   Just
keep that in the back of our minds on this incident.
>
> Thank you
>
>> On Mar 6, 2021, at 8:47 PM,  (PPD) < @usss.dhs.gov> wrote:
>>
>> 
>>
>> FYSA - Major attempted to bite SA  this evening. He didn’t make contact with agent’s skin, but did
bite a hole through his overcoat. This marks the third day in a row someone has been bitten by Major (Thursday
USSS SA & Friday Pass Holder).
>>
>> I just wanted you to have visibility. I think it’s definitely worth bringing up during Monday’s meeting with staff.
>>
>> Enjoy the rest of your weekend.
>>
>> 
>>
>> Sent from my iPhone
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